

Strategic Planning Committee

Members are invited to a **Meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee** to be held in the Conference Room, Riverside, Lowestoft, on **Monday, 8 April 2024** at **10.30am**.

This meeting will be broadcast to the public via the East Suffolk YouTube Channel at https://youtube.com/live/LBnYD90HESU?feature=share.

Members:

Councillor Sarah Plummer (Chair), Councillor Mark Packard (Vice-Chair), Councillor Paul Ashdown, Councillor Paul Ashton, Councillor Tom Daly, Councillor Mike Deacon, Councillor Julia Ewart, Councillor John Fisher, Councillor Andree Gee, Councillor Katie Graham, Councillor Toby Hammond, Councillor Colin Hedgley, Councillor Debbie McCallum, Councillor Mike Ninnmey, Councillor Graham Parker, Councillor Malcolm Pitchers, Councillor Rosie Smithson, Councillor Geoff Wakeling, Councillor Kay Yule.

An Agenda is set out below.

Part One - Open to the Public

Pages

1 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

2 Declarations of Interest

Members and Officers are invited to make any declarations of interests, and the nature of that interest, that they may have in relation to items on the Agenda and are also reminded to make any declarations at any stage during the Meeting if it becomes apparent that this may be required when a particular item or issue is considered.

3a Minutes - January 2024

1 - 12

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 8 January 2024.

3b Minutes - February 2024

13 - 15

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the extraordinary meeting held on Tuesday 27 February 2024.

4 Energy Projects Update

To receive a presentation on energy projects within East Suffolk from the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Energy and Climate Change.

Part One – Open to the Public	Pages
Confirmation of the new Article 4 directions in the North Lowestoft and Lowestoft/Kirkley Conservation Areas ES/1905 Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	
Planning Performance Report - 1 October 2023 to 31 December 2023 ES Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	•
7 Enforcement Performance Report - October to December 2023 ES/1907 Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	
8 Appeal Performance Report - 8 December 2023 to 10 March 2024 ES/19 Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	
9 Adoption of a new Local Validation List ES/1909 Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	118 - tal 914
Planning Policy and Delivery Update ES/1910 Report of the Cabinet Member with responsibility for Planning and Coast Management.	915 - tal 926
Part Two – Exempt/Confidential	Pages

There are no Exempt or Confidential items for this Agenda.

Close

Chris Bally, Chief Executive

If you require this document in large print, audio or Braille or in a different language, please contact the Democratic Services Team on 01502 523521 or email: democraticservices@eastsuffolk.gov.uk

Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council Meetings

The Council, members of the public and press may record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded.

The Council cannot guarantee public seating areas will not be filmed or recorded. By entering the Conference Room and sitting in the public seating area, those present will be deemed to have consented to the possible use of filmed images and sound recordings. If you do not wish to be recorded, please speak to a member of the Democratic Services team at the earliest opportunity.





The national Charter and Charter Plus Awards for Elected Member Development

East Suffolk Council is committed to achieving excellence in elected member development

www.local.gov.uk/Community-Leadership